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No : D/ISI/Civil/ Mess Building Add work First Phase/ /2011

M/s A 2 7Z Constructions
7/ 108, Malviya Nagar
New Delh1i —- 110017

Subject :- Construction of Mess Building (Civil & Allied work ).in ISI Campus

Dear Sir

With reference to Institute WO No D /ISI/Civil/Mess Building /116 /2011 Dated 07-02-
2011. You are directed to take up the Additional work amounting to 16.88 lakhs in First

Phase of Mess Building in ISI Campus as per the term and condition mentioned in the
Agreement. The total cost of the First Phase work will be Rs 3688000.00 (Thirty Six lakhs

Eighty eight thousand only).

You are requested to take up the additional work of First Phase. Please submit the Performance
Guarantee amounting to Rs 84400.00 (for Additional work in First Phase )

The work will be carried out under the supervision of Engineer ( Civil) and contact
Immediately Institute Engineer ( Civil) for further instruction and complete the First Phase

upto 31% March 2011 i
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Thanking You
Yours Faithfully
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R.B.Bapat
Head



